
hiciste senderismo = did you go hiking
me gustó pero me gustó mas Malaga = I liked it but I liked Malaga more
las ciudades del sur con influencia arabes = the southern cities with Arab 
influence
los pueblos blancos = the white villages
no estoy contenta con el clima . con el tiempo = I'm not happy with the weather
hace viento = it's windy
esta nublado y gris = it's cloudy and gray
aquí en Greystones hace sol = here in Greystones it's sunny
no me lo creo = I don't believe it
me alegro por ti = I'm happy for you
ME ALEGRO por ti = I'M HAPPY for you
pero el mes de junio no hace buen tiempo = but the month of June doesn't have 
good weather
pero tu estas en Wexford = but you are in Wexford
esta muy cerca de mi = it's very close to me
si, es verdad = yes, it's true
anoche llovió en Wx = last night it rained in Wx
no está tan cerca = it's not that close
chubascos localizados = localized showers
no puedo QUEJARME = I can't COMPLAIN
QUEJARSE = to complain
no podemos quejarnos = we can't complain
chubascos = lluvia corta = showers = short rain
el tiempo eterna = the eternal weather
QUEJARSE = to complain
nos quejamos = we complain
nos quejamos = we complain
nos quejamos = we complain
no estamos contentos con el tiempo = we are not happy with the weather
nos quejamos porque llovió mucho = we complain because it rained a lot
es increíble que cambie tanto el cambio a una hora de distancia = it's 
incredible that the change changes so much an hour away
aquí no llovia nada en Rosslare y estaba lloviendo en Wx = here it wasn't 
raining at all in Rosslare and it was raining in Wx
la semana pasada = last week
hizo un poco de fresco = it was a little cool
hacia 40 grados = it was 40 degrees
microclimas = microclimates
el mar ----- influye mucho = the sea ----- influences a lot
que lugar del mundo tiene el clima perfecto? = what place in the world has the 
perfect climate?
donde te gustaria vivir? = where would you like to live?
un lugar que tenga el clima perfecto = a place that has the perfect climate
el verano quiero vivir en el sol = in the summer I want to live in the sun
hace 2 semanas no tenia calor en Mallorca = 2 weeks ago I was not hot in 
Mallorca
tenia frio todos los dias = I was cold every day
desde que volví de Mallorca = since I came back from Mallorca
es que nos quitaron el sol = it's that they took the sun from us
robaron el sol de Mallorca = they stole the sun from Mallorca
que tiempo hizo en Caceres? = what was the weather like in Caceres?
llovió en Caceres = it rained in Caceres
hizo frio / hizo un poco de fresco por la noche = it was cold / it was a little 



cool at night
dos días después el sol apareció = two days later the sun appeared
fue perfecto = it was perfect
es imprevisible = it's unpredictable
PREVISIBLE = predictable
nos gustaria vivir en el sur de España = we would like to live in the south of 
Spain
pero ahora no hay seguridad = but now there is no security
no estamos seguros = we are not sure
mi hermana vive en St Thomas en los Estados Unidos = my sister lives in St 
Thomas in the United States
en el Caribe, en las Islas Virginia = in the Caribbean, in the Virgin Islands
hace solo todo los días del año = it's sunny every day of the year
hace sol todos los dias = it's sunny every day
con 80 F grados = with 80 F degrees
hay tormentas en el Caribe = there are storms in the Caribbean
hay un huracan = there is a hurricane
TEMPORADA de huracanes = hurricane SEASON
muchos de los años no hay huracanes = many of the years there are no hurricanes
hay alertas pero no llegan = there are alerts but they don't arrive
puede prepararse - quedarse en casa = you can prepare - stay at home
hubo una tragedia en Valencia = there was a tragedy in Valencia
no hubo alertas = there were no alerts
no recibo las alertas = I don't receive the alerts
leo la prensa / veo la tele = I read the press / I watch TV
es posible recibir noticias en tu movil = it's possible to receive news on your 
mobile
por el agua - interrupción del agua = for the water - water interruption
cuando hay obras en la calle, en el agua = when there is work in the street, in 
the water
recibes un mensaje / una alerta = you receive a message / an alert
mi marido recibe un mensaje en el movil = my husband receives a message on his 
mobile
que app ? = what app?
como se llama? = what's its name?
Wexford county council
es una app = it's an app
lo mas importante es que no puedo hacer café = the most important thing is that 
I can't make coffee
estoy de acuerdo = I agree
la tecnología nos ayuda muchisimo = technology helps us a lot
en cosas ASI = in things LIKE THIS
ASI = like this
he leído que un cirujano chino = I have read that a Chinese surgeon
cirujano =surgeon
un cirujano chino operó a una persona con tecnologia = a Chinese surgeon 
operated on a person with technology
hace una operación a distancia = performs a remote operation
estaban en países diferentes = they were in different countries
como Star Trek = like Star Trek
ciencia ficción - como te sentirías? = science fiction - how would you feel?
me sentirías = I would feel
tendría muchísimo miedo = I would be very scared
al mismo tiempo, no hay muchos errores con la tecnologia = at the same time, 



there are not many errors with technology
las personas COMETEN los errores = people MAKE the mistakes
me pondría nervioso …. = I would get nervous ….
el soporte técnico dice apaga y enciende = technical support says turn it off 
and on
cada dia digo que la verdad SUPERA a la ficcion = every day I say that truth IS 
STRANGER than fiction
SUPERAR= to go beyong = TO GO BEYOND
la verdad SUPERA a la ficcion = truth IS STRANGER than fiction
la ultima tragedia = the last tragedy
mantuvo la calma = he kept calm
hipotesis = hypothesis
HIPOTESIS - incierto / no estamos seguras = HYPOTHESIS - uncertain / we are not 
sure
hay una probabilidad = there is a probability
no estoy seguro = I'm not sure
ser DESCONFIADO = to be DISTRUSTFUL
hacer la pelota = to suck up to someone
DESPEDIR = to fire at work
DESPEDIR = decir adios = TO SAY GOODBYE
despacho = oficina en el trabajo = office at work
DESPACHO = office room
aumento de saldo = ganar mas dinero = A RAISE
CAER bien = to be liked by someone
ME CAE bien Breda = i like Breda
le caigo bien o mal a alguien = someone likes me or not
ESCOGER = ELEGIR = to choose
los precios SERÁN muy caros = the prices WILL BE very expensive
estarán muy ocupados = they will be very busy
no querrá verme = he won't want to see me
no QUERRÁ verme = he WON'T WANT to see me
no me QUERRÁ = he WON'T LOVE me
MOLESTAR = TO ANNOY
me molestará ….. = it will bother me …..
molestar = to annoy, to bother
luz es positiva y confiada = luz is positive and confident
QUERRÁ = he might want
QUERRÁ hablar conmigo = HE MIGHT WANT to talk to me
QUERRÁ tomar un café = HE MIGHT WANT to have a coffee
QUERRÁ renovar nuestra amistad = HE MIGHT WANT to renew our friendship
CAER bien/mal = to like someone
no le caeré bien = he might not like me
el mismo que el numero 7 = the same as number 7
una vecina te invita a tu casa = a neighbor invites you to her house
Luz es confiada = Luz is confident
TENDRÁ buenas noticias = SHE WILL HAVE good news
ESTARÁ contenta = SHE WILL BE happy
Luz - ESTARÁ enamorado de mi = Luz - HE WILL BE in love with me
QUERRÁ dinero = HE WILL WANT money
pedir dinero = to ask for money
PEDIR dinero = to ask for money
QUERRÁ = he might want to
PEDIRÁ = he will ask for ….
ESTARÁ feliz y TENDRÁ buenas noticias = HE WILL BE happy and WILL HAVE good news



PODREMOS hablar para acortar el viaje = WE WILL BE ABLE to talk to shorten the 
trip
PODREMOS = we will be able to
SEPARARÁ de su novia nueva = HE WILL SEPARATE from his new girlfriend
se SEPARARÁ de su novia nueva = he WILL SEPARATE from his new girlfriend
LOS PRECIOS SERÁN MUY CAROS = THE PRICES WILL BE VERY EXPENSIVE
ESTARÁ con amigos tomando algo = HE WILL BE with friends having a drink
QUERRÁ compañia = HE WILL WANT company
TENDRÁ algún problema para hablar = HE WILL HAVE some problem to talk


